
Library Board of Trustees 
May Finance Committee Meeting Agenda 

Monday, May 12, 2025 
 5:00 pm at the Stevens Memorial Community Library 

 
 

A. Update with Treasurer 
 

B. Insurance for Library – adding policy – referred to full board 
 

C. New Employees – 426 forms, etc.  
 

D. Computers – ordered? 
 

E. Any Buildings and Grounds Issues  
 

a. Squirrel Update 
b. Bird Feeders 
c. Mowing Contract 
d. RFP/Paving 

 
F. Discuss next date for Finance 

 
 
Refer to Full Board for any Motion(s) 
 
Next Meetings: 
Next Board Meeting June 9 @ 6:00 PM 
Next Finance:  TBD 
Next Personnel: TBD 

 
 
 

  



Library Board of Trustees 
May Regular Board Meeting Agenda 

Monday, May 12, 2025 
 6:00 pm at the Stevens Memorial Community Library 

 
I. Call to Order 

 
II. Attendance  
 
III. Pledge to the Flag 
 
IV. Approval of Agenda 
 MOTION: 
 
V.  Public Comments 
 
VI. . Approval of Minutes from April 2025 – finance, regular and annual 
  MOTION: to approve minutes  
 
VII. Approval of Expenditures- Treasurer Reports 
 MOTION: 
 
VIII. . Director’s Report (attached) - discuss 
 
IX. Old Business 

A. Sexual Harassment Training to be June 9, 2025 at 6 PM for all board members (JMW to 
run training) 
B. Computer install - update  
C. Leah Robinson Memorial Update - Rocking Chair for Children's Room and Plaque 
D. EIN Issue Update 
E. RFP/Paving Update  
F. Insurance: Documenting Antiques and Artwork  

Add other policy for director and board members?   
If yes, MOTION: 
 

X. New Business 

1. Employee Ideas (2) - Laminating and Chocolate Bars for Sale 
2. June Open House with Friends of the Library - discuss date, ideas, & overall update 
3. # of Patrons Update - Quarterly vs. Monthly Comparisons Moving Forward (hours of operation 

discussion) 
4. Budget Vote on May 20, 2025 
5. Upcoming Fiscal year: discuss possible change to Board meeting dates so treasurer can attend 

Board meetings – review By-Laws (below) – Date and Hour to be set by the Board 



 

6. Schedule a May Personnel Meeting (our next Personnel meeting is currently scheduled for June 
16th but may need to address items sooner) 

 
 
XI. Move to Executive Session: 
 Discuss: the medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular person or 
corporation, or matters leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, 
discipline, suspension, dismissal or removal of a particular person or corporation; 
 MOTION IN: 
 MOTION OUT: 
      
 
OPEN SESSION 

- MOTIONS (if any): 
 
XII. Adjourn 
 MOTION: 
 
Next Board Meeting June 9, 2025 @ 6:00 at the library 
Next Finance:  TBD 
Next Personnel:  June 16, 2025 at 6:00 PM at the library 



Minutes to 
Approve 

 
 
 
 



Stevens Memorial Community Library 
Minutes of the FINANCE Committee Meeting 

April 14, 2025 
 

A Finance Committee Meeting was held In Person at the Library, at 5:00 PM.   
 
President Sandy Eck, called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM. Also present were: 
Trustees: Jennifer Wilkinson, Barb Helak, Katie Kennedy.  
Staff: Interim Director Diana Wyrwa present, treasurer Frank White, incoming Treasurer Lisa Neary, incoming 
director Palmer Perkins. 
Public: Stewart Hempel was present. 
 
No Motions.  Items on the agenda discussed. 

 
The next meeting(s) will be held on: 
Finance Meeting May 12, 2025 at 5:00 at the Library. 
Regular Board Meeting May 12, 2025 at 6:00 at the Library. 
Personnel June 16, 2025 at 6:00 PM at in the Library.,  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Jennifer M. Wilkinson, Secretary 
 

 
Stevens Memorial Community Library 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
April 14, 2025 

 
The Regular meeting of the Board of Trustees was held In Person at the Library, at 6:00 PM.   
 
President Sandy Eck, called the meeting to order at 6:01 PM. Also present were: 
Trustees: Jennifer Wilkinson, Frank White (treasurer), Barb Helak, Katie Kennedy, and Lori Kubik (via phone).  
(Absent was, Mike Morse).  (Amanda Conlin Resigned as of 3/15/2025 – seat vacant). 
Staff: Interim Director Diana Wyrwa present, as well as oncoming director Palmer Perkins and oncoming 
treasurer Lisa Neary, Stuart Hempel and Kim Harding, members of the Public. 
 
We did pledge to the flag.   
 
1 Motion:  Barb Helak moved to approve the agenda. Katie Kennedy seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Public Comments were received. 
 
2 Motion: Sandy Eck moved to approve the minutes. Katie Kennedy seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
3 Motion: Jennifer Wilkinson moved to approve the expenditures and the Treasurer Reports. Sandy Eck 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
4 Motion: Jennifer Wilkinson moved to accept the letter to the school regarding candidates, as outlined below. 
Katie Kennedy seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 



 
 
5 Motion: Barb Helak motion to move to executive session. Jennifer Wilkinson seconded, and the motion 
passed unanimously.  Discuss: the medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular person or 
corporation, or matters leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline, suspension, 
dismissal or removal of a particular person or corporation 
 
6 Motion: Jennifer Wilkinson moved to leave executive session. Sandy Eck seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
7 Motion: Motion by Jennifer Wilkinson for Palmer Perkins for the position of Director, with a state date of 
5/12/2025 (with any time prior to that date to be paid Per Diem at a rate of $30/hour), with the 5/12/25 start date 
salary of $60,405.80, full time. Plus, a stipend of $2,500/year for insurance. Sandy Eck seconded, and the 
motion passed unanimously. 
 
8 Motion: With many Thanks f\to Frank White for his years of generous service, a Motion by Katie Kennedy 
for Lisa Neary for the position of Treasurer, with a state date of as soon as possible (for training), with the 
official start date of May 5, 2025 to be the Treasurer. With payment rate of minimum wage, up to 15 hours per 
week. Sandy Eck seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
9 Motion:  Jen Wilkinson moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:49 PM. Katie Kennedy seconded, and the motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
Upcoming Meetings: 
 
Next Finance Meeting May 12, 2025 at 5:00 at the Library. 
Next Regular Board Meeting May 12, 2025 at 6:00 at the Library. 
Next Personnel Meeting: June 16, 2025 @ 5:00 PM at the library 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Jennifer M. Wilkinson, Secretary 
 
 



 
ANNUAL MEETING MINUTES: 

 
The Annual meeting of the Board of Trustees was held In Person at the Library, at 7:50 PM.   
 
President Sandy Eck, called the meeting to order at 7:50 PM. Also present were: 
Trustees: Jennifer Wilkinson, Frank White (treasurer), Barb Helak, Katie Kennedy, and Lori Kubik (via phone).  
(Absent was, Mike Morse).  (Amanda Conlin Resigned as of 3/15/2025 – seat vacant). 
Staff: Interim Director Diana Wyrwa present, as well as oncoming director Palmer Perkins and oncoming 
treasurer Lisa Neary, Stuart Hempel and Kim Harding, members of the Public. 
 
Director’s Annual report (online).  

 
New Business,  

a. Election of Officers 
Nominations were called and seconded, accepted, and carried. 
President – Katie Kennedy  
VP – Sandy Eck 
Secretary – Jennifer Wilkinson 
Treasurer – Lisa Neary 

b. Board Member Petition – filled out and submitted to the school 
 
For Public Comments, no comments.   
 
1 Motion:  Barb Helak moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:52 PM. Katie Kennedy seconded, and the motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Jennifer M. Wilkinson, Secretary 
 



Financial 
 
 
 
 
 











 
Director Report 

 
 
 
 



Director’s Report 

May 12, 2025 

 

• Welcome to Palmer Perkins, new Library Director, on his official first day!!! 
 

• Vote and budget information available to the public     (Attached) 
 
 

• Attendance for April 2025         1432 

  

• Review of Library Personnel Changes budgeted for 2025-2026 

               To begin with new fiscal year in July 

o 1 FT Library Director 
o 1 FT Library Clerk 
o PT Library Clerks covering 40 hours per week – 3 suggested but could vary 
o 1 PT Children’s Coordinator 
o 1 PT Maintenance 

 



Who Can Vote?
Attica Central School District Residents 18 years
of age and older who are registered to vote may
vote on the Stevens Memorial Community
Library tax levy. Find information on registering
to vote in NYS here:

Why Does the Library Tax
Appear on the School Vote
Ballot and Tax Bill?
The Stevens Memorial Community Library and Attica
Central School District are two distinct entities; each with
their own board, budget, administration and staff. Although
the votes appear on the same ballot, the Library and school
budgets and trustees are independent of one another.
Holding the Library vote together with the school budget
vote on a shared ballot saves time and money. Shared voting
resources make the Library vote more accessible to the
community and more efficient for the Library. For the same
cost savings and efficiency reasons, the school district
collects the approved library tax levy funding and distributes
it to the Library. The Library tax and expenses are never part
of the school district budget.

Tax Proposal 2025-2026
The Stevens Memorial Community Library Board of
Trustees passed a resolution on March 17, 2025 to
respectfully request the following resolution be
placed on the May 20, 2025 Attica Central School
District ballot referendum

The Proposed Increase Supports:
Adequate staffing
Updated print and media collections
Updated technology for patron and staff use
Continued cooperation with OWWL Library
System for e-materials & inter-library loan
Maintenance of the Library building and grounds

Trustee Election
The Stevens Memorial Community Library Board of
Trustees passed the following resolution on April 9,
2025

Vote: May 20, 2025
Location: Attica High School Auditorium Lobby

Time: 8:00AM to 9:00PM

Shall the Board of Education of the Attica Central
School District be authorized to raise by tax $4,429 to
increase the annual appropriation from $204,939 to
$209,368 for the benefit of the Stevens Memorial
Community Library?

To elect two (2) Library Trustee Members to the
Stevens Memorial Community Library for a five year
term commencing July 1, 2025 and expiring June 30,
2030

The following candidates will appear on the ballot:

Kimberly Harding
Stuart Hempel

https://elections.ny.gov/voter-registration-process

Contact
For more information regarding the Library vote,
please visit the Library or contact the Library
Director.

Email: atticalibrarydirector@owwl.org
Phone Number: 585-591-2733



Stevens Memorial Community Library Proposed Budget 2025-2026

Adopted by Library Board of Trustees 
March 17, 2025

Total

Operating Income
Local Public Funds - Vote-Attica School District
Town of Darien 

Village of Alexander

Total

Operating Expenditures
Library Materials - Books

$262,718

$262,718

2025-2026

209368
3000
650

New York State Library Aid

Library Generated Income
Interest of Investments
Fax/Printing/Lost Items 
Gifts/Memorials 
Fundraising 
Appropriated Fund Balance

 
 
 

Electronic books, audio
Media
Periodicals

Supplies-Library & Office Supplies
 
 

Custodial Supplies
Computer Supplies

Purchased Services
Computer/Technology Services & Support (OWWL)
Insurance
Building & Grounds (mowing, plowing, fire, hvac,repairs)
Financial (CPA, software support)
Leases (Toshiba printer)
Library Programs (performers, instructors)
Other Services (memberships, postage, travel)

Utilities

Salaries
Employee Benefits - Social Security
Health Insurance
Retirement
 
 

15000
2326
2500
2000

2000
2000
2000

3400

1400
2600
4000
300

38000

8420
5000
4500
3200
2500
500
700

9600

178330

13642

2500

6000




